
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Single Source/Emergency Purchases 
DATE:  August 12, 2014 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of August 2014.  
 
      
                
SS1501   Engrade    $62,119.70 
    CTB/McGraw-Hill 
 
Dr. Eddie Moore is requesting permission to purchase district Engrade 
software for each of the 3-10 grade levels.  Engrade includes tools for tracking 
student progress individually and schoolwide, communicating with parents 
and students, managing classroom gradebooks. CTB/McGraw-Hill is the sole 
source provider of this software.  Items have been quoted by Paula 
Brown/Connor Harty.   
 
 
 
 
SS1502   Prepworks   $12,000.00 
     
 
Jason Harris is requesting permission to purchase Prepworks E-Learning 
system for Tupelo High School.  Prepworks E-LS is an interactive online 
standardized test preparation program.  Prepworks LLC is the sole source 
provider of Prepworks E-LS program.    
 


